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Malave, Erin [D90006 (20 U933

From: Staff@Energysmartieds.com

Sent: Saturday, April 24, 2010 7:34 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change- Energy Smart LED Solutions

Please change the address on file for Energy Smart LED Solutions to:

1234 Buchanan Street
Hollywood FL 33019

Thank you,

David Matten

Energy Smart LED Solutions LLC

Office: 954-639-9094 Fax: 954-416-7002
Toll Free: 877-374-LEDS
www.Energysmartleds.com

NOTICE: This transmission is strictly confidential. if you are not the intended recipient of this message, please
do not disclose, print, copy or disseminate it. If you have received this message in error, please reply and notify
the sender (only) at 954-639-9094 and delete the message immediately. Unauthorized interception or
dissemination of this e-mail is a violation of federal law. This communication does not reflect an intention by the
sender or the sender’s principal to conduct a transaction or make any agreement by electronic means. Nothing
contained in this message or in any attachment shall satisfy the requirements for a writing, and nothing
contained herein shall constitute a contract, agreement, or otherwise bind the principal. This communication is
not intended to constitute an electronic signature under the Electronic Signatures in Glebal and National
Commerce Act and/or any version of the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act and/or any other statute
governing electronic transactions. The information contained in this message is provided as an informational
only and should not be viewed as tax, investment, legal, real estate or other advice.



